
 

January 7, 2014 
 
Mr. Michael Behrendt, AICP 
Dir. Of Planning and Community Development 
15 Newmarket Road 
Durham, NH  03824 
 
Re:  Amendment to Approved Site Plan application  
 6 Jenkins Court, LLC 
 6 Jenkins Court  
 Tax Map 4 Lot 8-0  

 
Dear Michael: 
 
Pursuant to our discussion, I am formally requesting on behalf of 6 jenkins Court, LLC 
that the subject application for amendment to the approved site plan be postponed to 
the January 22, 2014 meeting.  This will give the owner the time to resolve the payment 
issue.   
 
If you need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.   
  
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Michael J. Sievert, P.E. 
President 

 

 

  
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E-mail: mjs@mjs-engineering.com 

mengineering.com 


